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Alison Veron

From: Trudy Sampson <Trudy.Sampson@penrith.city>
Sent: Tuesday, 31 May 2016 10:08 AM
To: Svc_T1ConnectP
Subject: Email from

#ECMBODY 
#SILENT 
 

From: Peter Wood  
Sent: Friday, 27 May 2016 4:28 PM 
To: Trudy Sampson <Trudy.Sampson@penrith.city> 
Cc: Gavin Cherry <Gavin.Cherry@penrith.city> 
Subject: FW:  
 
Trudy, 
 
Can you please register this one and task to Gav. 
 
Thanks 
 
Peter Wood  
Coordinator Development Assessment  
 
E Peter.Wood@penrith.city  
T +612 4732 7577 | F +612 4732 7958 | +61434 608 730  
PO Box 60, PENRITH NSW 2751  
www.visitpenrith.com.au  
www.penrithcity.nsw.gov.au  
 

 
 

     Follow us  
  

 
 

From: Joanne Masini [mailto:joanne.masini@jodar.com.au]  
Sent: Friday, 27 May 2016 3:49 PM 
To: fiona.gibson@planning.nsw.gov.au; Peter Wood <Peter.Wood@penrith.city> 
Subject:  
 
 

To whom it may concern, 
 
I’m writing to you today in regards to the new  Elf Mushroom Farm building in 
Londonderry. 
 
I have very serious concerns regarding the above and I do have objections to this. 
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I would like to request  a meeting with the correct personnel regarding this matter..  
 
 
Thank you 
 
Joanne Masini 
479 The Northern Rd 
Londonderry NSW 2753 
0412544158 
 


